B.F.BESS

BUX 2061
ROXALANA Rd.
DUNB&R, W.Va.

Nov. ©, 1951

0IL CONSTRVATION COMMISSION
P.0. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Dear Sir;

I am writing in regards to the BESS Nc. 1 well located
on R.F. and Ilorian Rock le:-se at Nara Visa, New kexico in
Township 16, Range 35, Section 9 and 10,

OQur drilling operations have been discontinued for over
Sixty-davs. 4nd with vour approval we would like to continue
dri1lling operations by svvrox. Nov, 15, 19&l.

Our intentions are to complete this well to a 0,000 It.
fepth if oil or gas 1is not discovered in Comercial Quanity
before we reach ©,000ft. or 3ranite or some unforseen diffculty
does not arilse,

Ple:se send vour approval by return mail,

Yours truly,

VR

MMISSION
‘:}XICO‘




